Village of Thayer

Board Meeting

January 13, 2020

Minutes

The Thayer Village Board Met in regular session, January 13, 2020 at the Village Hall, 214 East Main Street at 7:00 p.m.

Rob McMahan called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and asked for roll call with the following members answering PRESENT: Rob McMahan, Kathy Kruse, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Tami Brumfield, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller and Dave McGlothlin.

MINUTES: The minutes of the December 9, 2019 Village Board Meeting were presented. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the December 9, 2019 meeting:

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Tami Brumfield

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller, and Dave McGlothlin.

Motion carries.

EXPENSE PAYABLES: Expense Payable for January 2020 are presented and read. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve Expense Payables for January 2020as written:

Motion: Paula Campbell

Second: Bobbie Trojack

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller, and Dave McGlothlin.

Motion carries.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

FINANCE

The financial statement was presented and read.

BUILDING AND ZONING: Nothing to report.

STREETS & ALLEYS: Nothing to report.

COMMUNITY CENTER: Santa Clauses' visit went great, was a good turnout. The Community Center will be closed from February 3, to February 28, 2020 for painting. There are water issues in the building that are being scheduled for repair.

UTILITIES: There was one water break within the village in the past month.

POLICE DEPARTMENT: Police report was presented and read. The Year-end police report was completed as well.

Discussion on residents posting via social media to report a problem instead of calling the police department.

Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve Committee Reports:

Motion: Tami Brumfield

Second: Paula Campbell

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Rodney Miller, and Dave McGlothlin.

Motion carries.

OLD BUSINESS

Discussion on Monarch Landscaping wanting to hook into the village sewer,

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion on the Chili and Soup Dinner fundraiser to be held on February 1, 2020. Funds needed for the Thayer Annual Easter Egg hunt to be held on April 11, 2020. Chili and soup will be available, along with carry outs available.

Discussion on Rodney Miller speaking to Auburn Township regarding Kennedy road being taken back by Auburn Township. After a lengthy discussion with Auburn township road commissioner, not much progress made regarding what Auburn Township Plan is to take back that portion of Kennedy Road.

Tami Brumfield talked about attending another meeting of the Virden Alliance group who meet to discuss issues within the town and possible solutions to be able to control the ever growing problem of residential thefts.

Police chief, Timothy Sullivan and Rob McMahan met to discuss ordination violations.

Discussion on the street sign missing on the corner of Polk & Ebony Streets. A new sign will be ordered to replace missing street signs.

Discussion by Kathy Kruse, Village Treasurer, to ask that the village be looking for a new auditor.

Rob McMahan asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 p.m.

Motion: Rodney Miller

Second: Bobbie Trojack

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack,

Rodney Miller, and Dave McGlothlin.

Motion carries

Meeting ended at 8:17 p.m.

Respectively Submitted: Approved:

Caroline Jorn

Village Clerk